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Ripton is a small mountain village located in the highlands of 
Addison County in west central Vermont. The village is oriented 
along a section of Route 125 which forms an arc .4 of a mile long 
between two bridges, each crossing the Middlebury River. 1

At the center of the arc, at the east side of the highway are a 
group of three structures; the Community House, Village School 
and the Methodist Church. The most prominent of these structures 
is the Community House, built in 1864 and executed in a variatior 
of the Greek Revival style.

The Community House is a large one story structure, approximatel) 
40 feet wide by 50 feet deep resting on a stone block foundation 
reinforced with poured concrete. The building is sheathed with 
narrow clapboards, and has a gable roof covered with asphalt 
shingles surmounted by a two tiered tower with louvered openings 
capped by a finial and weathervane.

The main (south) elevation is divided by four pilasters. The 
two center pilasters frame the recessed entrance portal. The 
portal ceiling is supported by two hollow wood fluted doric 
columns. One story rectangular entrances are located at each 
side of the portal. The elevation is surmounted by a massive 
moulded wood pediment conforming to the gable end.

Four large rectangular windows with 12 over 12 triple hung sash 
are set in each side of the structure.

The main meeting room was divided into two levels and adapted 
for community purposes in the late 1920 ! s.
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TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Brief History

That part of the land on the Chipman estate where the present 
Ripton Community House how stands was deeded by Silvester Fisher 
in 1864 to the Congregational Society with the proviso that a 
house of worship costing not less than $2000 must be erected 
within two years. The church was built and maintained by the 
Congregational Society until 1920 when it was deeded to the 
Troy Conference of the Methodist Episcopal Church to be used 
for f religious, social and educational purposes. 1 This restric­ 
tion was removed in 1928. About this time the land and building 
was deeded to the Ripton Community Club which made renovations 
and used the facilities for club meetings, social events, 
community dinners, square dancing for the young people, etc., 
until 1964 when the club was dissolved. At this time, the 
property was turned over to the town and has since been used 
for town meetings, community gatherings and suppers, Christmas 
entertainments for the school children, wedding receptions, etc. 
until condemned for such use in 1973.

It is hoped that through town funds matched with federal 
assistance, the exterior of the structure can be stabilized.

Significance

The Ripton Community House is the architectural necleus of a 
typical Vermont mountain village. It is an excellent example 
of "Greek Revival Survival", and symbolizes the changes in the 
religious and social structure of the community over the period 
of a century. The building will soon be undergoing exterior 
stabilization and interior modernization in order to continue 
its service to the community.



Brief history prepared from Town records by Mrs. Leonard S. 
Inscip, Ripton, Vermont and is on file with the Vermont 
Division of Historic Sites.
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